
 
 
 

Questions and Answers No. 2 
Invitation for Bid MDM0031038322 

Dell Hardware IFB 
May 3, 2018 

 

Ladies/Gentlemen: This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information 
contained in the above referenced IFB. Nothing in MHBE’s response to these questions is to be construed 
as agreement to or acceptance by the MHBE of any statement or interpretation on the part of the offeror. 

 
1.  Question: Will the total purchase of the equipment be executed at one time to begin the delivery 
of the entire order?  

Response: The total purchase of equipment will be executed at one time.  

 
2.  Question: Will the total equipment be purchased in specified quantities in separate intervals over 
12 months?  
 
Response: The equipment will be purchased in the specified quantities.  
 
3.  Question: Will the buyer accept partial invoices for equipment that arrives as partially received 
and confirmed deliveries?  
 
Response: Vendor should invoice for equipment that is ordered and received by the MHBE.  
 
4. Question: Does the 12 month contract for this bid include additional work to be performed 
during the 12 month contract period of performance? If so please explain what services and/ or 
obligations are required or requested beyond the delivery of all material. 
 
Response: No.  
 
5.  Question: Is the vendor required or requested to assist as an intermediate for the buyer/ end user 
with the manufacturer's warranty? Example: Assist the buyer/end user with the manufacturer's diagnosing 
and scheduling of repairs, returns or RMA procedures for the contracted 12 months?  
 
Response: No. MHBE will work with Dell directly.  
 
Date Issued: May 3, 2018 
Michelle Compton 
Procurement Officer 


